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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Al.BUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO

MAY 26 2010 dh..-

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

vs.

HENRY JAGER,
Defendant.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

MATTHEW J. DYKMAN
CLERK

CRIMINAL NO. /O--f33 I•

Counts 1 through 2: 18 U.S.C. §§
2252(a)(4)(B), 2252(b)(2),and 2256:
Possession of Matter Containing
Visual Depictions of Minors Engaged
in Sexually Explicit Conduct

The Grand Jury charges:

INDICTMENT

Count 1

On or about September 15, 2009, in Bernalillo County, in the District of New

Mexico, the defendant, HENRY JAGER did knowingly possess a Hewlett Packard

Laptop Computer, Serial Number CNF5391VLG, with Toshiba 80 GB Internal Hard Disk

Drive, Serial Number 95GU4921 S, containing any visual depiction that had been

shipped and transported in interstate and foreign commerce, and which was produced

using materials which had been shipped and transported in interstate and foreign

commerce, by any means, including by computer, the production of which involved the

use of a minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct and is of such conduct.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(4)(B), 2252(b)(2), and 2256.

Count 2

On or about September 15, 2009, in Bernalillo County, in the District of

New Mexico, the defendant, HENRY JAGER, did knowingly possess a Hewlett Packard

Pavillion Desktop Computer, Serial Number 0801S0033121, with a Seagate Internal

Hard Disk Drive, Serial Number 6QG3R3AW containing any visual depiction that had
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been shipped and transported in interstate and foreign commerce and which was

produced using materials which had been shipped and transported in interstate and

foreign commerce, by any means, including by computer, the production of which

involved the use of a minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct and is of such

conduct.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(4)(B), 2252(b)(2), and 2256.

FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

Upon conviction of any offense alleged in this Indictment, Defendant HENRY

JAGER shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 2252 and 2253,

(A) Hewlett Packard Pavillion Desktop Computer, Serial Number
0801S0033121, with a Seagate Internal Hard Disk Drive, Serial
Number 6QG3R3AW;and

(B) Hewlett Packard Laptop Computer, Serial Number CNF5391VLG,
with Toshiba 80 GB Internal Hard Disk Drive, Serial Number
95GU4921S.

A TRUE BILL:

lsI
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

Assistant United States Attorney

__ 05/24/10 1:41pm
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